

John Kennedy

From: George Bridgers [George.Bridgers@ncmail.net]
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2005 11:39 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0266-EX-PL-2005 5-Year License Justification

John Kennedy,

The NC Division Of Air Quality has this upper-air weather monitoring station to assist air quality research the helps protect the citizens of North Carolina. The use of the radar profiler is expected to last through the next five years and possibly into the extended future.

Thank You,
George

--

George M. Bridgers, Meteorologist
NC Division of Air Quality
1641 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1641
Phone: 919-715-6287
Fax: 919-715-7476
Email: George.Bridgers@ncmail.net
<http://daq.state.nc.us>